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Legislative File No: 2011-0250

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk  248-841-2461
DATE: April 25, 2001

SUBJECT: Class C License — Transfer for The Silver Spoon Ristorante Italiano, LLC

REQUEST:

To approve a request from The Silver Spoon Ristorante Italiano, LLC to transfer the 2010 Class C
licensed business located at 6830-6834 N. Rochester Road from Lin/Stef Restaurants, LLC a/k/a Peng
Lai.

BACKGROUND:

The license to be transferred is located in the Papa Joe’s Shopping Center in the same location as Peng
Lei. The owners will be changing the theme to an Italian menu and they have eliminated the Dance-
Entertainment Permit. Michigan Liquor Control Commission has completed their investigation and has
forwarded the Local Approval Notice for Council’s action.

The applicant has filed the appropriate application and paid the required fees. The Building Department,
Fire Department, and the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office have reviewed the application and find no
objection to the transfer. The applicant will operate a full service restaurant featuring Italian cuisine.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the request from Lin/Stef Restaurants, LLC a/k/a Peng
Lai to transfer 2010 Class C licensed business located at 6830-6834 North Rochester Road, Rochester
Hills, MI to The Silver Spoon Ristorante Italiano, LLC.
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